Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Classification: Restricted
Hi,

Claim created.

FYA

Thanks

With Regards

Senior Admin Assistant

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

{1

made yours

MTCL@income.com.sg

Thursday, 5 January 2023 2:17 PM
Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

FW: REQUEST FOR CLAIMS NUMBER

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 4 January 2023 9:04 AM

To: MTCL@income.com.sg
Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: REQUEST FOR CLAIMS NUMBER

Dear Sir/Madam,

TP Claims against NTUC Income: Follow-Through Survey

Date : 04/01/2023
Claimant Vehicle Income Vehicle Time of

S/No Income Reference Claimant (Owner / Taxi Company) No. No. Date of Accident Accident Estimate Tentative repair cost

1 MT/1202247-002 COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD SHC 3882R GBB 177P 21/12/2022 13:35 5 976428 5 6,500.00

2 | MT/1186165-003 COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD SHA 12251 SKW 8477D 27/08/2022 17:15 2,115.41 800.00




Best Regards,

Huey Yon | case handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Fax: 62564315 email: hueyyon@Ikkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933

Disclaimer
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you.



